

Hamilton
Sept 27th / 1877

J. J. Gillman Esq
Comm^r Indian Affairs
Brantford

Dear Sir

During the month of May last I made some surveys on the Indian Reserve for 4th Bomerry and others namely locating the boundary lines of Lots 7, 8 & 9 in the Township of Tuscarora and also locating a side road in the same Township when a Bridge is going to be built at the intersection of said side road with the MacKinnon Creek. This was done at the request of Charles My who said he had the Contract for building the Bridge and as the side road was not located he did not know where to place the Bridge. My account for the whole work is \$36.⁰⁰/₁₀₀ namely \$26.⁰⁰/₁₀₀ for locating the Lot lines and \$10.⁰⁰/₁₀₀ for locating the side road